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File Ref. No: FRN21/2115 BFS24/3294 8000035889
TRIM Doc. No:  D24/67691

Contact: Station Officer Richard Jay

6 June 2024

NESTOR TSAMBOS

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
Locked Bag 5022
PARRAMATTA NSW 2124

Dear Nestor,

Re: Advice on Amendment Report- TALLAWANG SOLAR FARM - Gulgong (SSD-
23700028)

Fire and Rescue NSW (FRNSW) acknowledge correspondence received on the 6 June 2024,
requesting advice on the amendment report for TALLAWANG SOLAR FARM GULGONG
(SSD-23700028). FRNSW have reviewed the Amendment Report with the particular focus to
Appendix 13 PHA Addendum.

FRNSW note that the recommendations made by FRNSW in our previous letter concerning
this matter, dated 7" November 2022 (D22/96843), remains current for the amended project.

FRNSW therefore submit no further recommendations for consideration, nor any requirements
beyond that specified by applicable legislation at this stage.

For further information please contact the Operational Liaison and Special Hazards Unit,
referencing FRNSW file number BFS24/3294. Please ensure that all correspondence in
relation to this matter is submitted electronically to firesafety@fire.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

W T
~
Superintendent James O’Carroll

Manager
Operational Liaison and Special Hazards Unit

Cc: nestor.tsambos@dpie.nsw.qov.au

Fire and Rescue NSW ABN 12 593 473 110

Community Safety Directorate Locked Bag 12, T 02 9742 7434
Operational Liaison and Special Hazards Unit Greenacre NSW 2190 F 02 9742 7483
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